
 [External Email]

From: Keyon, David
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: Fw: Downtown West: updated working draft schedule
Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 8:40:22 AM
Attachments: Working EIR Schedule 4.8.20_City Responses.pdf

David Keyon
Principal Planner, Environmental Review
City of San Jose
(408) 535-7898   david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov

From: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 3:16 PM
To: Linda S. Peters <lspeters@esassoc.com>
Cc: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>; Pete Choi
<PChoi@esassoc.com>; Meryka Dirks <mdirks@esassoc.com>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Downtown West: updated working draft schedule
 
Hi Linda,
 
I included responses to the two placeholder dates you had for the City in comments in the attached
PDF. Unfortunately, I don’t have an update on LTA review completion.
 
Thanks!
 
Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
| Environmental Review Section
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
 
 
 

From: Linda S. Peters <lspeters@esassoc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 10:24 AM
To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Hillary Gitelman <HGitelman@esassoc.com>; Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>; Pete Choi
<PChoi@esassoc.com>; Meryka Dirks <mdirks@esassoc.com>
Subject: Downtown West: updated working draft schedule
 
 

 
Hi David and Shannon,

mailto:david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov
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mailto:Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov



Shannon.Hill

Sticky Note

There has been a delay in Fehr & Peers submittal of the LTA to the City so no update yet.







F&P submits final TAIL TA to City 


Consultant submits ADEIR-3 (ESA) 


Comments due to to ESA on ADEIR-3, (City) 


Applicant submits Draft DWDSG to City (w/o OpenSpace & Mobility) 
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o: Applicant provides Draft DWDSG to City (Open Space & Mobility) 
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Comments due to ESA on ADEIR-4 


ADEIR-4 Round Table (All) 


Applicant provides Pre-Final DWDSG 


Reciept of ADEIR-4 Data Gaps 


Screencheck DEIR with draft notices City (ESA)- complete 


Applicant provides Screencheck DWDSG 


Screencheck roundtable (live editing page turn) 


Resolve all remaining screencheck items 


Applicant provides print-ready DWDGS 


DEIR consistency review and production (ESA) 


City sends NOA to newspaper for publication (7 days in advance) 


Consultant sends DEIR, NOA, NOC to City and SCH 


City mails Notice of DEIR Availability (NOA) to interested parties as required by code 


Notice of DEIR completion (NOC) transmitted to SCH 


City publishes DEIR 


Presentation to Historic Landmarks Commission 


End 45-day DEIR public comment period 


Consultant submits C&R-1 and 1st Amendment to city 


City reviews C&R-1, submits to CAO 


CAO reviews C&R-1, 1st Amendment with City Comments 


City finalizes review on C&R, 1st Amendment, CAO comments and sends to consultar 


C&R-1, 1st Amendment Round Table 


Consultant prepares Screencheck 


City & CAO reviews Screencheck 


Screencheck Round Table 


City finalizes EIR resolution, PC staff report 


City publishes C&R, 1st Amendment, consultant prints paper copies 


Planning Commission adopts motion recommending certification of EIR 


Planning Commissions reviews/recommends project GP amendments and DA 


City Council Hearing and Certification of Project and EIR 


Council readino for rezonino 
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December 28, 2021 
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January 22, 2021 


January 25, 2021 
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March 9, 2021 


March 16. 2021 











 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

 
Following up on our conversation yesterday, please see attached for an updated working draft
schedule for your input.
 
Thanks!
Linda
Linda S. Peters
Principal Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates
Celebrating 50 Years of Work that Matters!
 
550 Kearny Street, Suite 800
San Francisco, CA  94108
415.896.5900 main
415.962.8426 direct
415.699.6551 mobile
lspeters@esassoc.com

NEW!
www.esassoc.com
Follow us on
LinkedIn
| Facebook
| Twitter
| Instagram
| Vimeo 
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